DRIVER INCIDENT REVIEW COMMITTEE: MINUTES

Date of Meeting	18 April 2018
	Meeting Commenced: 1.00 PM
Chair:	Commander John Bourke DCPO/R
Venue:	Executive Conference Room, Winchester
Attendees	Supt
Attenuees	Supt Traffic Operations Supt South District
	Supt CI
	Supt s47E(c) Judicial Operations
	A/Sgt L & D
	A/Sup Operations
	S/Sgt s47E(c) Belconnen
Apologies	
Secretariat	s47E(c) Traffic Operations
ITEM 1	ADMINISTRATION Welcome and apologies Cmdr Bourke welcomed all members to the DIRC
	Welcome and apologies
	Cmdr Bourke welcomed all members to the DIRC
	the south
ITEM 2	
	The Minutes of the previous meeting were adopted and endorsed by the DCPO-R
TTEM O	
ITEM 3	POLICE COLLISIONS
6238064	
0230004	
	s22(1)(a)(ii)
	1. Recommendation: Passed that Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential
ACTION ITEM	testing of an iLoad. 🚫
	2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on
	front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity.
ITEM 4	POLICE PURSUITS
	s22(1)(a)(ii)
	s22(1)(a)(ii)

ITEM 6 DIRC Member Agenda Items

Nil to report

Item 7	Other Business
	Nil to report

Meeting close	1.50 pm
---------------	---------

DRIVER INCIDENT REVIEW COMMITTEE: MINUTES

Date of Meeting	16 May 2018 Meeting Commenced: 1.10 PM		
Chair:	Commander John Bourke DCPO/R		
Venue:	Main Conference Room, Winchester		
Attendees	Supt s47E(c) Traffic Operations		
	S/Sgt s47E(c) JO A/Supt s47E(c) Operations		
	S/Sgls47E(c)BelconnenSgts47E(c)L & D		
Apologies	Supt South District		
	Supt S47E(c) JO		
	Sgt L & D		
	Sup S47E(c) CI		
	084		
Secretariat	Sgt s47E(c) L & D Sup s47E(c) CI s47E(c) Traffic Operations Http://www.second.com/ ADMINISTRATION Welcome and apologies Cmdr Bourke welcomed all members to the DIRC		
ITEM 1	ADMINISTRATION		
	Welcome and apologies		
	Cmdr Bourke welcomed all members to the DIRC		
	Pt Pt NK		
ITEM 2			
	The Minutes of the previous meeting were adopted and endorsed by the DCPO-R		
ITEM 3	POLICE COLLISIONS		
ITEM 3	1212 K 121		
ITEM 3	POLICE COLLISIONS		
ITEM 3	POLICE COLLISIONS s22(*)(a)(ii)		
ITEM 3	s22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential		
ITEM 3	POLICE COLLISIONS s22(*)(a)(ii)		
	POLICE COLLISIONS \$\$22(1)(a)(ij) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad <i>to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June</i> 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional		
	POLICE COLLISIONS \$\$22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In		
	POLICE COLLISIONS \$\$22(1)(a)(ij) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad <i>to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June</i> 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional		
	POLICE COLLISIONS \$\$22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In		
ACTION ITEM	POLICE COLLISIONS S22(*)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad - to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress		
ACTION ITEM	POLICE COLLISIONS S22(*)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad - to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress		
ACTION ITEM	POLICE COLLISIONS \$\$22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad - <i>to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June</i> 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - <i>In progress</i> POLICE PURSIGITS		
ACTION ITEM	POLICE COLLISIONS \$\$22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad - <i>to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June</i> 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - <i>In progress</i> POLICE PURSIGITS		
ACTION ITEM ITEM 4	POLICE COLLISIONS \$22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress POLICE PURSWITS \$22(1)(a)(ii)		
ACTION ITEM ITEM 4 ITEM 5	POLICE COLLISIONS \$22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress POLICE PURSUITS S22(1)(a)(ii) TYRE DEFLATION DEVICE S22(1)(a)(ii)		
ACTION ITEM ITEM 4	POLICE COLLISIONS S22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress POLICE PURSVILTS S22(1)(a)(ii) TYRE DEFLATION DEVICE S22(1)(a)(ii)		
ACTION ITEM ITEM 4 ITEM 5	POLICE COLLISIONS \$22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress POLICE PURSUITS S22(1)(a)(ii) TYRE DEFLATION DEVICE S22(1)(a)(ii)		
ACTION ITEM ITEM 4 ITEM 5	POLICE COLLISIONS S22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress POLICE PURSVILTS S22(1)(a)(ii) TYRE DEFLATION DEVICE S22(1)(a)(ii)		
ACTION ITEM ITEM 4 ITEM 5 ITEM 6	POLICE COLLISIONS S22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress POLICE PURSWITS S22(1)(a)(ii) TYRE DEFLATION DEVICE S22(1)(a)(ii) DIRC Member Agenda Items Nil to report		
ACTION ITEM ITEM 4 ITEM 5 ITEM 5 ITEM 6 Item 7	POLICE COLLISIONS S22(1)(a)(ii) 6238064 - 1. Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad - to hold over to next DIRC on 13 June 6238064 - 2. A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance visibility during operational activity - In progress POLICE PURSNITS S22(1)(a)(ii) TYRE DEFLATION DEVICE S22(1)(a)(ii) DIRC Member Agenda Items Nil to report Other Business		

Date of Meeting	13 June 2018	
	Meeting Commenced: 12:40	PM
Chair:	Commander John Bourke	DCPO/R
Venue:	Main Conference Room, Win	chester
Attendees	Supt	Traffic Operations
	Supt s47E(c)	OC
	Supt	Operations
	Supt	CI
	S/Sgt s47E(c)	Belconnen
	Sgt s47E(c)	L&D
Apologies	Supt s47E(c)	South District
Convete viet		Traffic Operations
Secretariat	s47E(c)	Traffic Operations
ITEM 1	ADMINISTRATION	
TIEMI	Welcome and apologies	
	Cmdr Bourke welcomed all r	nembers to the DIRC
ITEM 2	MINUTES	
	The Minutes of the previous	meeting were adopted and endorsed by the DCPO-R
	•	- 97 -
ITEM 3	POLICE COLLISIONS	
		s22(1)(a)(ii)
		CUL PHIL
		tion: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential
ACTION ITEM		over to next DIRC on 13 June
		tions to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue ds to enhance visibility during operational activity - <i>In progress</i>
ITEM 4	POLICE PURSUITS	
		s22(1)(a)(ii)
		1 Decommendation, Sunt Traffic will lisice with L & D and Elect for

DRIVER INCIDENT REVIEW COMMITTEE: MINUTES

ACTION		 Recommendation: Supt Traffic will liaise with L & D and Fleet for the potential testing of an iLoad IN PROGRESS
ITEMS	6238064	 A/Supt Operations to liaise with Radio Techs regarding installing additional red/blue lights on front sides of iLoads to enhance - IN PROGRESS
ITEM 5	TYRE DEFLATION DEVICES	S
		s22(1)(3)/ii)
		s22(1)(a)(ii)
ITEM 6	DIRC Member Agenda Iter	ms
ITEM 6	DIRC Member Agenda Iter Nil to report	ms
ITEM 6	-	ms
ITEM 6 Item 7	-	ms
	Nil to report	ms
	Nil to report Other Business	ms